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BY EMAIL  

August 19, 2024 

Clement Li 
Director, Policy & Regulatory Development 
Enerlife Consulting Inc.  
90 Eglinton Avenue East, Suite 412 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 2Y3 
cli@enerlife.com  

Dear Clement Li:  

Re: Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) Request for Intervenor 
Status and Cost Eligibility  
Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) Application for Integrated Resource 
Planning (IRP) Pilot Projects  
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0335 

This letter is in response to your letter to the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) dated August 
14, 2024, filed on behalf of the Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA), 
requesting late intervenor status and cost eligibility in the above proceeding.   

In its late intervention request, BOMA stated that it wishes to participate in the upcoming 
Technical Conference and all subsequent stages of this proceeding. BOMA believes the 
scope of this proceeding has changed significantly as a result of the OEB’s Rebasing 
Phase 1 Decision, the removal of the Parry Sound Pilot Project, and the modification of 
the Southern Lake Huron Project. The outcome of this proceeding is significantly 
relevant to BOMA’s primary policy interests, which include energy transition, 
electrification, and conservation and demand management.  

Enbridge Gas did not object to BOMA’s late intervention request.  
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BOMA is approved as an intervenor and is eligible to apply for an award of costs under 
the OEB’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards. An updated list of participants in this 
proceeding is attached to this letter.  

Yours truly, 

 

 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 

c:  All Parties  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

https://www.oeb.ca/regulatory-rules-and-documents/rules-codes-and-requirements/practice-direction-cost-awards
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